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From: 
Sent: 

Hennigan, William <William.Hennigan@latimes.com> 
Friday, January 08, 2016 1:.56 PM 

To: Media Relations 

Subject: los Angeles Times request 

Hello, 

Can you please confirm whether or not Adm. Rogers attended today's briefing in Silicon Valley? Why/why didn't he 
attend? 

Thanks, 

Bill 

W.J. Hennigan 

Pentagon Correspondent 

los Angeles Times I Chicago Tribune 

Washington Bureau 

e william.hennigan@latimes.com <mailto:willia~.hennigan@latimes.com> 

o 202-824-8328 
(b) (6) 

~I······························· 
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. From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

For Immediate" Release 
January 08, 2016 

Green Miller, Marci L 
Friday, January 08, 2016 3:53 PM 
DL NSAmedia 
NSC statement 

Statement by NSC Spokesperson Ned Price on Updates to U.S. Government Efforts to Counter Violent Extremism 

Over the course of President Obama's Administration, and particularly since the White House Summit on Countering 
Violent Extremism in February 2015, the Uni~ed States Government has focused on strengthening our effort to prevent 
violent extremists from radicalizing and mobilizing recruits at home and abroad. The horrific attacks in Paris and San 
Bernardino this winter underscored the need for the United States and our partners in the international community and 
the private sector to deny violent extremists like ISIL fertile recruitment ground. 

Today the U.S. Government is announcing new initiatives to improve our international and domestic efforts to counter 
violent extremism. The Department of Homeland Security and the Department of Justice will announce the 
establishment of the Countering Violent Extremism iask Force, a new organization that will integrate and harmonize 
domestic CVE efforts here at home. The State Department will establish the Global Engagement Center, which will allow 
us to place an intensified focus on empowering and enabling the voices of international partners, governmental and 
non-governmental, and shift away from direct messaging. Additionally, today some of the most senior officials from the 
White House and across the President's national security team are meetir:-g hi Silicon Valley with representatives from a 
number of leading technology companies, to follow up on the President's call in his address on December 6 for the 
government and private sector to work together to combat terrorism and counter violent extremism online. 

Today's developments reflect President Obama's commit~ent to takeevery,possible action to confront and interdict 
terrorist activities wherever they occur, including online. 

Marci Green Miller 
Deputy Chief, Media Relations 
NSA Public Affairs Office 
Media line: 301-688-6524 
Direct IineL,.1 _____ .....11- - - - - - - - - - - - - .. - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - ~ - - - - - - -. - - - - - - - - - - - - (b) (3) - P . L. 86- 3 6 

JO.: 

Media queries should be sent to mediarelations@nsa.gov 

Follow @NSAgov on Twitter 
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FrDm: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

We'll check! 

v 

Vanee' Vines-
Media Spokesperson 
NSA Public Affairs 

I ..................................................... ,<b )(3)-P.L. 86·36 

Vines, Vanee M 
Saturday, January 09, 2016 2:23 PM 0 

I I- ------------------------------------(b }(6) 
Green Miller, Marci L 
Re: Silicon Valley 

"---__ ----',- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - .. - - - - - - - - - - ~ - . - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - . - -0 - - - - - - -(b )(3 )-P. L. 86-36 

Send media queries to MediaRelations@nsa.gov. 

## 

----- Original Messa~g;;a.;:e~-_--_--_________ ....., 
From: Fred Kapla~ l- ------. -.. ----------------------------(b )(6) 
Sent: Saturday, January 09, 201602:13 PM 
To: Vines, Vanee M 
Subject: Silicon Valley 

Vanee - I read that ADM Rogers was among the officials at the Silicon Valley pow-wow yesterday. As it happens, I'm 
about to write a piece for MIT Te~hnology Review about the broad topic of government attempts to get these guys to 
help' snuff out anti-ISIS social media. I'd greatly interest a d~brief, and his own thoughts on the matter, under whatever 
ground rules he'd like to set. Would a phone chat sometime this coming week be feasible? (My deadline is the week 
after.) Thanks ... Fred 

Sent from my iPhone 

o 1 

Approved for Release by NSA on G7-16-2018, ForA Case #83688 




